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REGION 5
CHICAGO, IL 60604

VIAELECTRONIC MAIL
DELIVERY RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ken Hunt, Environmental, Health and Safety Director
The Andersons =Union City
Kenneth_hunt@andersonsinc.com

Re: Finding of Yiolation
The Andersons =Union City
Union City, Indiana

Oear Ken Hunt:

The LS, Environmental Protection Agency is issuing the enclosed Finding of Violation (FOW) to The
Andersons —Union City (you) under Section 113{a) of the Clean Air Act (CA4), 42 1L5.C § 7413(a). We
find that you have violated the Section 112r(7)E) of the CaA, 42 1U.5.C § 7412(r)(7)E), and certain

regulatary provisions set forth in the Chemical Accident Prevention Provisions (CAPP) at 40 CF.R. Part
68, at your Union Cty, Indiana facility,

Section 113 of the CAA gives us several enforcement options. These options include issuing an
administrative compliance order, issuing an administrative penalty order and bringing a judicial civil or
crirminal action.

We are offering you an opportunity to confer with us about the violations alleged in the FOV, The
conference will give you an opportunity to present inform ation on the specific findings of violation, any
effortsyou have taken to comply and the steps you will take to prevent future violations. In addition, in
order to make the conference more productive, we encourage you to submit to us infarmation
responsive to the FOV prior to the conference date,

Please plan for your facility's technical and management personne] to attend the conference to discuss
compliance measures and commitments, You may have an attorney represent you at thisconference,
The EPA contact in this matter is Manojkurnar P, Patel. You may call him at {312) 353-3565 ar email
him at patel.manojkumari@epa gov to request a conference. ¥ou should make the request within 10
calendar days following receipt of this letter. We should hold any conference within 30 calendar days
following receipt of this letter,
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Sncerely,

SARAH AN VAR 15L

MARSHALL e 3ee0s-1a

Sarah M. Marshall

SUpervisor,

Alir Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Sedion
(MI/WI)

Janusz Johnson, Chief

Air Compliance Branch

Cffice of Air Quality

Indiana Department of Environmental Management
JOHNION@ dem IN.gov



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMBNTAL FROTECTION AGENCY

REGION S

In the Matter of: )

)
The Andersons=Union Cty ) HNDING OFMOLATION
Union City, Indiana )

) BPA-S-24IN-16
Hoceedings Fursuant to )
the Cean Arr Ad, )
42 1J.5C §5 7401 et seq )

HNDING OF M CLATION

The U.S Bwironmenta Rrotection Agency findsthat The Andersons —Union City (The
Andersons) isviolating Section 112(r)(7)(E) of the Gean Air Ad (CAA), 42 U.5C § 7412(r)(7)(B), and
certain regulatory provisonsset forth in the hemical Accident Frevention Hrovisons (the CAFP),
codified a 40 CER. Fart 68. The datutory and regulatory authority, as well as a description of the
speaficviclations, are set forth below:

| Jatutory and ulat ory Authorit
A Oean Air Act, Section 112(r)

1. In accordance with Sedion 112(r) of the CAA 42U.5C § 7412, on June 20, 1996, U.S
BPA promulgated regulationsto prevent accdent al releases of requlated substances and minimizethe
conseguences of those releasesthat do ocaur. These regulations, known asthe Risk Management
Hrogram requlations, are codified at 40 CER Fart 68. The Rsk Management Hrogram requlations apply
toall gationary sourcesthat have morethan a threshold quantity of a regulated substance in a
process.

2. Section 112(r)(1) of the GAA 42 U.SC § 7412(r)(1), providesthat it shall bethe
objed ive of theregulations and programsaut horized under this subsection to prevent the acadental
release and to minimize the consequences of any such release of any subgance lised pursuant to
section 112(ri3), or any other extremely hazardous subs ance.

3. Section 112(r)(3) of the CAA 42 U.SC § 7412(r)(3), providesthat the Administrat or shall
promulgat e, not later than 24 months after November 15, 1990, an initial ligt of 100 subgtances which,
in the case of an accident al release, are known to cause or may reasonably be antidpated to cause
death, injury, or serious adverse effectsto human health or the environment.

4. Section 112(r)(7)(A) of the CAA 42U.5C § 7412(r)(7)(A), providesthat in order to
prevent accdental releases of requlated subd ances, the Adminidrator isauthorized to promulgate
release prevention, detection, and correction requirements which may include monit oring, record-
keeping reporting training vapor recovery, secondary containment, and other design, equipment,
work practice, and operational requirements



2. Section 112(r)(7)(B)i) of the CAA 42 U.SC § 7412(r)(7)B)(), providesthat within 3
years after November 15, 1990, the Adminigtrator shall promulgate reasonable regulations and
appropriate guidance to provide, tothe geated extent practicable, for the prevention and detedion
of accidental releases of regulated subdances and for responseto such releases by the owners or
operators of the sources of such releases.

B. Section 112(n)(7)(B)(ii) of the CAA 42U 5C § 7412(r)( 7} B)ii), providesthat the
requlationsunder this subparagraph shall require the owner or operat or of 4 ationary sourcesat which
aregulated subg anceis present in morethan athreshold quantity to prepare and implement a Risk
Management Han (RMP) to detect and prevent or minimize accidental releases of such subdances
fromthe gationary source, and to provide a prompt emergency response to any sud releasesin order
to protect human health and the environment.

T Fursuant to Section 112(r) of the CAA 42U 5C § 7412(r), the Adminigrat or initially
promulgated alid of requlated subd ances, with threshold quantitiesfor applicability, at 599 Fed. Reg
4478 (January 31, 1994) which is codified, asamended, at 40 CER §66.130.

0. Section 112(n){7)(B of the CAA 42 U.SC § 74H12(r)(7)(B), providesthat after the
effective dat e of any regulation or requirement promulgated pursuant to Sedion 112(r) of the CAA it
chall be unlawful for any person to operate any stationary sourcein violation of such requlation or
requirement.

B. Chemical Accident Prevention Provisons

(a)  Applicability

9. 40 CF.R §68.10(a) provides, in part, that the owner or operat or of a stationary source
that has morethan athreshold quantity of a requlated substance in a process, as determined under 40
CER §68.115, shal comply with the requirement s of the CAFPno later than the date on which a
requlated subgance isfird present above athreshold quantity in a process.

10. A0 C,F.R, § 68.3 defines "stationary source” as any buildings, structures, equipment,
ind allations, or substance emitting dationary activitieswhich belongto the same industrial group,
which are located on one or more contiguous properties, which are under the control of the same
person (or persons under the common control), and from which an accidental release may occur.

11. A0 C,F.R, & 68.3 provides that “regulated substance™ means any substance listed
pursuant to Sedion 112(r)(3) of the CAAat 40 CER § 66.130.

12, Table 14a 40 CER §66.130 lids Ammonia (anhydrous) (CAS#7664-41-7) asaregulated
toxic subgance with athreshold quantity of 10,000 pounds.

13. A0 C.F.R, § 68.3 provides that “process” means “any activity involving a regulated
subg ance including any use, dorage, manufaduring, handling, or on-ste movement of such
subd ances, or combination of these activities. For purposes of this definition, any group of vessels
that are interconneded, or separatevesselsthat arelocated such that arequlated substance could be
involved in a potential release, shall be considered a sngle process.”
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14. 40 CF.R §68.2 provides that a “coverad process"” means “a process that has a regulated
subg ance present in more than a threshold quantity asdetermined under [40 CER] § 68,1157

15. 40 CE.R §68.3 provides that a “regulated substance" is “any substance listed pursuant
to Sedion 112(r)(3) of the Jean Arr Ad asamended, in [40 CER] §68.130."

16. 40 CF.R §% 68.10(a) and 65.150 providethat an owner or operat or of a stationary
source subject tothe Risk Management Program shall comply with therequirementsof 40 CER Fart
68 by no later than the latest of the followingdates June 21, 1999; three years after the date on
which the regulated subgance isfird lided under 40 CER §68.130; or the date on which aregulated
subgance isfird present in more than athreshold quantity in a process

17 40 CFR §68.10(k) providesthat acovered process issubjed to Program 2 requirements
iIf it does not meet the eligibility requirements of either paragraph Sedion 68.10(g) or Sedion 68.10 (i),

18. 40 CFR §68.12(a) and (c) ident ify the CAFPrequirementsthat the owner or operator
of adationary source with a process subjed to Hrogram 2 shall meet , which indude, among other
provigons, requirements regardingthe development and implementation of a management sysem,
conducting a hazard assessment, implementation of the prevention requirements, development and
implementation of an emergency resgponse program, and the submittal of a single RMP.

(b) Management

19. 40 CF.R § 68.15(a) providesthat the owner or operat or of a S ationary source with
processessubject to Program 2 or Program 3 shall develop a management systemto oversee the
implementation of the riskmanagement program elements

20. 40 CER §68.15(b) providesthat the owner or operator shall assign aqualified person or
postionthat hastheoverall responability for the development, implementation, and integration of the
risk management programelements

21. 40 CF.R § 68.15(c) providesthat when responsibility for implementing individual
requirementsof this part is assgnedto personsother thanthe person identified under 40 CER
§ 68.15(b), the names or postionsof these people shall be documented, andthelinesof authority
defined through an organization chart or amilar document.

(C) Safety Information

22 40 CFR §68.48(a)(3) providesthat the owner or operator shall compileand maintainthe
followingup-to-dat esafety information relatedt othe regulat ed subdances, processes, and equipment
safe upper and lower temperatures, pressure, flow, and compositions

23, 40 CFR § 68.48(a)(4) providesthat the owner or operator shall compileand maintain the
followingup-to-dat esafety information relatedt othe regulat ed subgances, processes, and equipment:
equipment specifications



24 40 CF.R §68.48(a)(5) providesthat the owner or operator shall compile and maintainthe
followingup-to-dat esafety information relatedt othe regulat ed subgances, processes, and equipment:
codesand standards used to desgn, build, and operate the process

20, 40 CER § 68.48(b) providesthat the owner or operat or shall ensureand document that
theprocessisdesignedin compliance with recognized and generally accept ed good engineering
pradices

26. 40 CER § 68.48(c) providesthat the owner or operator shall updatethesafety
informat ionif amajor dhange occursthat makesthe information inaccurate.

(d) Hazard Review

27 40 CF.R § 68.50(b) providesthat the owner or operator may use checklids developed
by persons or organizations knowledgeable about the processand equipment asaguideto conducting
thereview. For processesdesigned to meet indudry sandards or Federal or state design rules, thehazard
review shall, by ingpeding all equipment, determine whether the processisdeagned, fabricated, and
operated in accordance with the applicable standardsor rules

20. 40 CF.R § 68.50(c) providesthat the owner or operator shall document the resultsof the
review andensurethat problemsident ified are resolved in a timely manner.

29, 40 CF.R § 68.50(d) providesthat the review shall be updated at |east onceevery five
years. The owner or operator shall also conduct reviewswhenever amajor change inthe process occurs,
all issues identifiedinthe review shal beresolved before startup of the changed process.

(e) Operating Focedures

30. 40 CER §68.52(a) providesthat the owner or operator shall prepare written operating
proceduresthat provide clear indructions or depsfor safely conducting activities associated wit h each
covered process congstent with the safety information for that process Cperating proceduresor
ingrudions provided by equipment manufacturers or developed by personsor organizat ions
knowledgeable about the processand equipment may be used as a basisfor a stationary source's
operating procedures

31. 40 CER §68.52(b) providesthat the proceduresshall addressthe following: (1) Initial
dartup; (2) Normal operations, (3) Temporary operations, (4) Bmergency shutdown and operations, (5)
Mormal shutdown; (6) Sartup followinga normal or emergency shutdown or amaor changethat
requiresahazardreview; (7) Consequences of deviationsand g eps required to correct or avoid
deviations; (8) Equipment inspections, and (9) Documentation when monitoring equipment associated

with prevention and detection of acadental releasesfrom covered processesisremoveddueto safety
concernsfrom imminent natural hazards

32, 40 CER §68.52(c) providesthat the owner or operator shall ensurethat the operating
proceduresareupdated, if necessary, whenever a major change occurs and prior to sartup of the
changed process.

(f) Training



33. 40 CF.R §68.54(a) provides that the owner or operator shall ensurethat each employee
presently operating a process, and each employee newly assgnedt o a covered process have been

their duties. Forthose employeesalready operatinga processon June 21, 1999 the owner or operat or
may certify in writingthat the employee hastherequired knowledge, skills, and abilitiesto safely carry
out the dutiesand responsbilitiesasprovided in the operating procedures

34 40 CFR § 68.54(b) providesthat the refresher trainingshall beprovided at leas every
three years, and morecoften if necessary, t o each employee operating aprocessto ensurethat the
employee underd ands and adherestothe current operatingproceduresof the process. The owner or
operator, in consultation with the employees operating t he process, shall determinethe appropriate
frequency of refresher training

30 40 CER § 68.54(c) providesthat the owner or operator may usetrainingconducted
under Federal or date regulationsor under indusgtry- specific s andardsor codesor trainingcondud ed
by covered processequipment vendorsto demondrate compliance withthissectiontothe extent that
thetrainingmeet sthe requirements

36. 40 CER § 68.54(d) providesthat the owner or operator shall ensurethat operat orsare
trained in any updated or new procedurespriorto sartup of a process after a major change.

(Q) Maint enance

37. 40 CER § 68.56(a) providesthat the owner or operator shall prepare and implement
proceduresto maintain the on-going mechanical integrity of the processequipment . The owner or
operator may use proceduresor ind ructions provided by covered processequipment vendorsor
proceduresin Federa or state regulationsor indudry codesasthe bassfor dationary source
maint enance procedures

36. 40 CER §68.56(b) providesthat the owner or operator shalltrain or causetobetrained
each employeeinvolved in maintainingtheon- goingmechanical integrity of the process Toensurethat
the employee can performthe jobtasksin a safemanner, each such employeeshall betrainedinthe
hazardsof theprocess, in how toavold or correct unsafe conditions, andinthe proceduresapplicable to
theemployee's|ob tasks.

39 40 CER § 68.56(c) providesthat any maintenance contractor shall ensurethat each

contract maintenance employeeistrainedt o performthe maint enance procedures developed under 40
CER §65.56(a).

40 40 CF.R § 68.56(d) providesthat the owner or operator shall perform or cause to be
performed ingpections and tests on processequipment . Ingpection and testing procedures shall follow
recognized and generally accept ed good engneeringpractices. Thefrequency of ingpedions andtests
of processequipment shall be consident wit h applicable manufacturers recommendations, industry
d andardsor codes, good engineering practices, and prior operatingexperience.

(h) Compliance Audits



41. 40 CF.R §68.58(a) providesthat the owner or operator shall certify that they have
evaluat ed compliance withtheprovisonsaofthis subpart |, at least every threeyearstoverify that the
proceduresand practices developed under thissubpart are adequat e and are beingfollowed.

42 40 CER § 68.58(d) providesthat the owner or operat or shall promptly determine and
document an appropriate response toeach of thefindings of the compliance audit and document that
deficenageshavebeen corrected.

43. 40 CER § 68.58(e) providesthat the owner or operat or shall retain the two (2) most
recent compliance audit reports. Thisrequirement doesnaot apply t o any compliance audit report that is
morethan fiveyearsold.

(i) Bmergency Response

44 40 CF.R § 68.95(a) providesthat the owner or operat or shall develop and implement an
emergency response programfor the purpose of protedingpublic health andtheenvironment. Sudh
program shall indudet he followingelements: (1) An emergency responseplan, which shall be
maintained at thed ationary source and contain at lead the following element s (i) Proceduresfor
informingthe publicand the appropriat e Federal, Sate, and local emergency response agencles about
accidental releases, including partneringwith these response agenciestoensurethat a community
notification sysdem isin placetowarn the publicwithin the area potentially threatened by the accident a
release; (i) Document ation of proper fird-aidand emergency medical treatment necessary to treat
accidental human exposures, and (i) Frocedures and measuresfor emergency response after an
accidental release of aregulated substance; (2) Hroceduresfor the use of emergency response
equipment andforitsingpedion, teding and maintenance; (3) Trainingfor all employeesin relevant
procedures, and (4) Hrocedurest oreview and updat e, as appropriate, the emergency response plan to
reflect changesat the stationary source and ensurethat employees are informed of changes. The owner
or operator shall review and update the plan as appropriat e based on changesat the stationary source
or new information obtained from coordination activities, emergency responseexercises, incident
investigations, or other avalable information, and ensurethat employeesare informed of the changes

43, 40 CF.R § 68.95(c) providesthat the emergency response plan developed under 40
CER §68.95(a)1) shall indude providingtimely dataand information detailingthe current
underdandingand best edimat esof the nature of the release when an accidental release occursand be

Il Jatement of Fads

46.  The Andersons|nc —Union Oty receives anhydrous ammonia and engages in the
handling, storage, and didributions of wholesale suppliesto local areafarmers.

47.  The Andersons, Inc. = Union City is a carporation and therefare a “person,” as that term
isdefined a Sedion 302(e) of the CAA 42 USC § 7602(e)

46.  The Raalityislocated a 8531 Ead County Road 100 South, Union Oty, Indiana (the
Facility), and it began operations prior to 1999 under Mot esFarm Services, Inc.



49, On or about November 2, 2022, The Andersons, Inc. —Union Jty purchased the Facility
from MotesFarm Sarvices, Inc.

20 The Facility receivesthe anhydrous ammonia (CAS#E/664-41-7) by truck and doresit
into one of the three (3) 12,000-gallon bulk sorage tanks. All three bulk g oragetanks are kept at 85%
fill capaaty resultingin 30,600 gallons or approximat ely 157,590 poundsof anhydrousammonia.

21.  The Raality has 11 nursetanks (with 1,465 gallons capaaty/each) and 37 nurse tanks
(with 1,000 gallons capacity/ each), resultingin approximately 45,147 gallons (@85%fill capacity) or
approximat ely 232,510 pounds of anhydrous ammaonia.

22, The Racility's ammonia system includes three anhydrous ammoniatanks, forty-eight
(48) nurse tanks, a delivery syfemto the nursingtanks, transfer pumps, associated liquid and gas
service valves, pressure relief valves, safety devices, and a monitoring system.

23, The Racility's use, storage, and handling of the anhydrous ammonia at the Facility are
ad mtiesinvolving a regulat ed subglance and so constifute a “process,” as that term is defined at
A0 CFER §68.3.

o4 The Raality ismade up of buildings, structures, equipment, indallations, and substance
emitting g ationary ad ivities which belongto the same indudrial group and are on one contiguous
property and s0 1S a “stationary source,” as that term is defined at 40 C,F.R, § 63.3.

23, The Facility's processes contain great er than the threshold quantity of 10,000 pounds of
anhydrousammoniawhich islided a 40 CER § 68.130, and therefore 15 subject tothe requirements
of the CAFP, in accordance with 40 CER § 68.10(a), but the covered process does not meet the
eligibility requirement of Progams 1 and 3, in accordance with 40 CER. § 68.10(1), and therefore
covered process meet the Program 2 requirement sin accordance with 40 CER § 68.10(h).

0. On September 25 and 26, 2023, an authorized represent a ive of BRA conduct ed an
unannounced compliance inspection at the Facility t o determine compliance with the Risk

Management Frogram requlations.

of.  The Raality provided several documents duringthe September 25, and 26, 2023,
ingpedion. These documentswere related to various aspect sof its RMP, induding its management
gystem, emergency response plan, hazard review, safety information, operating procedures, training,
maint enance, compliance audits and contractors

28.  BPArequested several doaumentsrelated to RMPafter the September 2023 inspedion.
The Faality provided BPAtherequeded document s on September 25, October 12 and 13, 2023,

09, On January 1, 2024, the facility provided supplemental information regarding EFA’s
observat ions duringthe September 2023 Inspection.

(a) Management



60.  The Fadlity has not asagned a qualified person or pogtion that hasthe overall
responsbility for the development , implementation, and integration of the risk management program
elements

61.  The Faality did not document persons responsble for implementing individual
requirements of RMP or definethe lines of authority through an organizational chart or a similar
document.

(b) Safety Information

62.  The Fadlity personnel were unable to providethe safe upper and lower limitsfor
temperatures, pressures, and flowsfor the covered anhydrous ammonia processes associaled with the
bulk tanks, nurse tanks, delivery sydem, trander system and safety devices.

63.  The Raality did not provide equipment speaficationsfor the bulk tanks, nurse tanks, and
associat ed pumps, safety valves, and transfer system.

64.  The Faality did not providethe information related t o codesand standards used to
design, build, and operate the covered processequipment .

65,  The Raality was not ableto document that its covered process equipment complies with
the recognized and generally accepted good engneering practices (RAGAGE).

66.  The Faality reportedin the lates compliance audit report that it did not update the
safety information if a major change made it inaccurate.

(C) Hazard Review

67.  The Fadlity was not ableto document that its processesaredesignedto meet indudry
g andardsor Federal or gate design rules, by ingpectingall equipment and determining whet her the
processesaredesgned, fabricated, and operated in accordance with the applicable g andards or rules

66.  The Raality did not document resultsin its hazard review analysis and identify problemsin
atimely manner. Specifically, the facility 4 ated that"site looksto be engineered and deagned to
industry dandard but farmal review will be scheduled and performed”,

69.  The Faality did not update hazard review once every five years asthe Andersons, Inc.
purchased the Motesfarm Services in or around November 2, 2022 No prior hazard review documents
were made available to BPAduringthe September 25 and 26, 2023 Inspedt ion.

(d) Operating Procedures

f0.  The Raality uploaded the operating procedure for filling anhydrous ammonia bullets and
nursetankswhich did not provide proceduresfor the initial dartup, temporary operations, emergency
operations, dartup following a normal or emergency shutdown or a major changethat require a
hazard review, conseqguences or deviations and depsrequired to correct or avoid deviations, and
documentation when monitoring equipment assodat ed with prevention and detection of acadental
releases from covered processes is removed due to safety concernsfrom imminent natural hazards.
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1. The Fadlity did not ensure and update all operating procedureswhen amajor change
occurred and prior to the startup of the changed processes

(e) Training

2. The Raality submitted trainingrecords did not demondrate that each employee
presently operating a process, and each employee newly assgnedt o a covered process have been
trained or teded competent inthe operatingproceduresthat pertaintotheir duties

{3, The Raality did not certify inwritingthat the employee hasthe required knowledage, skills,
and abilitiesto safely carry out the dutiesand responsibilitiesasprovidedin the operating procedures
for those employeesalready operatinga processon June 21, 1999,

4. The Raality did not provide a refresher trainingat lead everythreeyears, and more often
If necessary, t o each employee operating aprocesstoensurethat the employee underd ands and
adherestothe current operatingprocedures of the process.

5. The Raality did not use trainingconducted under Federal or date regulationsor under
industry- specfic € andardsor codesor trainingcondud ed by covered processequipment vendorsto
demond rate compliance with traningrecuirements

(f) Mantenanae

/6.  The Faality did not prepare and implement procedurestomaintain t he on-going
mechanical integrity of the process equipment . Thefaality did not even use proceduresor instructions
provided by covered processequipment vendorsor procedures in federal or state regulat ionsor indugry
codesasthebasisfor sationary source maintenance procedures.

f7.  The Raality did not train or causeto betrained each employee involved in maint aining
theon- going mechanical integrity of t he process. Thefaality did not train each employeein thehazards of
theprocess, in how to avoid or corred unsafe conditions, and inthe proceduresapplicableto the
employee'sjob tasks.

6. The Racility's provided maintenance contractor training recordsdid not ensure that each
contract maintenance employeeistrainedto perform thefacility's maintenance procedures

9. The Raality did not perform or cause to be performed inspections and tests on process
equipment. The facility's Ingpection and testing procedures did not follow recognized and generally
accepted good engineeringpract ices (RAGAGEP). The faakty's frequency of inspedionsand ted sof
processequipment arend consistent with applicable manufacturers recommendations, industry
g andardsor codes, good engineering practices, and prior operafing experience.

() Compliance Audits

80.  The Raality did not certifythat it evaluated compliance at lead everythree yearstoverify
that theproceduresand practicesdeveloped under the 40CER Fart BB areadequateand are being
followed.



a1. In or around January 17, 2023, the Facility conducted a compliance audit, but it did not
develop areport of the audit findings.

2.  The Raality's provided compliance audit check list did not demonstrate that the facility
promptly determinesand document san appropriate responseto each of the findingsof the compliance
audit and document sthat defiaencieshave been correded.

83.  TheFkaaltyddnd retainthetwo(2) mod recent compliance audit reports

(h) Emergency Response

84 The Facility's emergency response program for the purpose of protectingpublichealth
andtheenvironment did not include thefollowingelements (1) an emergency response plan, (2)
proceduresfor theuseof emergency responseequipment and for itsingpedion, testing and
maint enance; (3) training for al employeesin relevant procedures, and (4) procedurestoreview and
update, asappropriat e, the emergency responseplanto refled changesat the dationary source and
ensuretha employeesareinformed of changes.

80, The Racility's emergency response plan did not provide timely dat aand information
det ailingthe current understanding and bed estimatesof t he nature of the release when an accidental

11 Violations
(a) Management

86.  The Andersons Union City's fallureto assign a qualified person or position that hasthe
overall responsability for the development, implement ation, and integration of the risk management
program elementsisaviolation of 40 CER § 68.13(b).

87.  The Andersons Union City"s failureto define and document implement ing individual

requirements of RMPusinglines of authority through an organizational chart or smilar document isa
violation of 40 CER §68.15(c).

(b) sAfety Information

88.  The Andersons Union City's fallureto pravide the safe upper and lower limitsfor
temperatures, pressures, and flowsfor the covered anhydrous ammonia processes associated with the
bulk tanks, nurse tanks, delivery sysdem, trander system and safety devicesis aviolation of 40 CER
§ 66.45(a)(3).

89.  The Andersons Union City's faillureto compile andmaint ain the up-t o-date safety
informat ion related to the equipment speaficationsfor the bulk tanks, nursetanks, and associated
pumps, safety valves, trander sydem isaviolation of 40 CER §66.48(a)(4).

90.  The Andersons Union City's fallureto provide the informat ion related to codes and
d andardsused to deagn, build, and operate the covered process equipment isaviolation of 40 CER
§ 66.45(a)(2).
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91.  The Andersans Unian City's fallureto document it s covered process equipment complies
with RAGAGEisaviclation of 40 CER. § 656.48(b).

92 The Andersons Union City's fallureto updat e, throuch the latest compliance audit
report, the safety information if major change made it inaccurate, isawviolation of 40 CER §68.48(c).

(c) Hazard Review

93.  The Andersons Union City's fallureto document that its processesaedesgned to meet
indudry dandardsor Federal or 4 a edesgn rules by inspedingall equipment and determine whether
the processes aredesgned, fabricat ed, and operated in accordance with the applicable gandards or rules,
Isaviolation of 40 CER § 68.50(b).

94 The Racility stated that “site books to be engineered and designad to industry standard,
but formal review will be scheduled and performed”. The Andersans Uinion City's fallure to document
resultsin itshazard review analysis and identified problemsin atimely manner isawviolation of 40 CER
§ 63.50(c).

95,  The Andersans Union City's fallureto update hazard review once every five years as it
purchased thefadcility fromthe Maotesfarm Servicesin or around November 2, 2022, isaviolation of 40
CER §68.50(d).

(d) Operating Procedures

96.  The Andersons Unian City's failure to incude theinitial dartup, temporary operations,
emergency operations, startup following a normal or emergency shutdown or a major change that
require a hazard review , consequences or deviations and deps required to correct or avoid deviations,
and documentation when monitoring equipment assodated with prevention and detection of
accidental releasesfrom covered processes is remaoved due to safety concernsfrom imminent natural
hazards from the anhydrous ammonia bullets, nursetanks, safety sydems, and trandfer systemisa
violation of 40 CER §68.52(b).

97.  The Aandersons Unian City's failure to ensure and update al operating procedures when
a major change occurred and prior to the startup of the changed processesisaviolation of 40 CER
§ 68.22(C).

(e)  Training

98.  The Andersons Unian City's failure to demondrate that each employee presently
operating aprocess, and each employee newly assigned to acovered processhave beentrained or
tested competent inthe operating proceduresthat pertaintotheir dutiesisa violation of 40 CER
§ 636.54(a).

99,  The Andersons Union City's failure to provide arefresher trainingat least every three
years, and more often, if necessary, to each employee operating a processtoensurethat the employee
underdandsand adherestothe current operating proceduresof the processisaviolation of 40 CER
§ 636.54(b).
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100.  The Andersans Unian City's failure to use trainingoonducted under Federal or date
requlationsor under indudry- specific fandardsor codesor trainingcondud ed by covered process
equipment vendorst o demond rate compliance with traningrecuirementsisavidaion of 40 CER
§ 68.54(c).

(f) Maintenance

101, The Anderzons Union City's failure to prepare and implement proceduresto maintain
the on-goingmechanical integity of the processequipment; faillure to use proceduresor instructions
provided by covered processequipment vendorsor procedures in federal or state regulat ionsor indugry
codesasthe basisfor dationary source maintenance proceduresisaviolation of 40 CER. § 68.56(a).

102.  The Andersons Unian City's failure to train or causet o betrained each employee involved
in maintainingt he on- goingmechanical integrity of the process, and failure to train each employeein
thehazardsof the process, in how toavoid or correct unsafe conditions, and in the procedures
applicableto the employee'sjob tasksisaviolation of 40 CER §68.56(b).

103. The andersans Unian City's failure to ensure that each contract maintenance employee is
trained to perform t hefacility's maint enance proceduresisaviolation of 40 CER § 68.56(c).

104.  The Andersons Union City's failure to perform or causeto be performed inspections and
tests on processequipment | iInspection and testing procedureswith the RAGAGHE, conagtently following
frequency of ingpediionsand ted sof processequipment with applicable manufacturers
recommendations, indust ry s andards or codes, good engineering practices, isaviolation of 40 CER §

65.26(d).
() Compliance Audits

105.  The Andersons Union City's failure to certify that it evaluat ed compliance at lead every
threeyearstoverifythat t heproceduresand pradicesdeveloped under 40 (HRFat 68are adequate and
arebeingfollowed isa violation of 40 CER §68.58(a).

106. The Andersons Union City's failure to demondrate that the faality promptly det ermined

and document ed an appropriat e response to each of the findings of the compliance audit and
documented that deficiencies have been corred ed isaviolation of 40 CER § 68.28(d).

107.  The Andersons Union City's failure to retainthetwo (2) mod recent compliance audit
reportsisaviolation of 40 CER §68.58(e).

(h) Bmergency Response

108. The Andersons Union City's failure to indude, in its emergency regponse program, (1) an
emergency response plan, (2) proceduresfor theuse of emergency response equipment andfor its
ingpedion, teding and maintenance; (3) trainingfor al employess in rdevant procedures and (4)
procedurestoreview and updat e, asappropriate, the emergency response planto reflect changesat the
dationary source and ensurethat employeesare informed of changes, isaviolation of 40 CER
5 655.95(a).
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109.  The Andersans Union City's failure to providetimely dataandinformation det ailingt he
current understanding andbed edimatesof thenat ureofthe release when an accidental release occurs
and be coordinated with the community emergency response plan developed under 422U.5C 11003 isa

MICHAEL i,
HARRIS e

Michael D. Harris

Dwision Dired or

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
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